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David I. Harris

From: Ad Verkuylen <av@nohbell.com>
Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2018 8:12 AM
To: David I. Harris; Michael F. Goldman
Cc: Dan Belliveau
Subject: Can you provide any additional cost data for the NoMoVo system? (e.g. 

instrumentation costs, operating labor, operating materials, maintenance labor, 
maintenance materials, etc.).

The unit comes with all instrumentation to run the unit. Some wineries add (by their own volition, not required for 
functioning of the unit) additional instrumentation. 
 
Each unit, as run at CCWS (in accordance with their permit) needs between 15‐20 minutes every 24 hrs of an operator’s 
attention. 
 
Every week the unit needs about 1 hr of maintenance attention during harvest (13 weeks) 
Every season the unit needs about 6 hrs of maintenance attention, plus a parts/rebuild kit $1500 
 
Ad, 
 
 

 
NohBell Corporation 
Ad Verkuylen – VP Engineering 
www.nohbell.com  
av@nohbell.com (also Skype) 
M +1 (208) 440‐2323 
 


